
MANASQUAN HIGH SCHOOL 

MEMO from the Office of the Principal  

                                                        Rick Coppola                 
                                                                   

          To:     Dr. Frank Kaysan, Superintendent 

 From: Rick Coppola, Principal     

 Date: April, 2018 

           Re:    Final Exams – Seniors and Underclassmen Spring 2018  
 

        CONFLICT PERIOD – MONDAY, JUNE 18 – 12:15 – 2:15 (Guidance) 

 

                                                                       SENIORS 

 

                                                        

UNDERCLASSMEN 

12:05 pm – Early Dismissal for underclassmen on June 19, 20 and June 22  

 

    

Buses for underclassmen will pick up at the normal time in the morning.  Buses for under-

classmen will depart at 12:05 on Tuesday, June 19; Wednesday, June 20th and Friday, June 22nd.  

NOTE:  Thursday, June 2lst buses will depart at 2:10 p.m.  

TUESDAY, JUNE 19 WEDNESDAY, JUNE 20 

7:38 am – 9:38 am 

 

Block 2  Exam in the Auditorium 

7:38 am – 9:38 am 

 

Block 1 Exam in the Auditorium 

 

9:53 am – 11:53 am 

 

Blocks 3 & 4 Exams in the Auditorium 

9:53 am – 11:53 am 

 

Block 5 Exam in the Auditorium 

 

 

THURSDAY, JUNE 21 FRIDAY, JUNE 22 

7:38 am – 9:38 am 

 

Block 2  Exam  

7:38 am – 9:38 am 

 

Block 1 Exam  

 

9:53 am – 11:53 am 

 

Block 3 Exam  

9:53 am – 11:53 am 

 

Block 5 Exam 

 

12:08 pm– 2:08 pm 

 

Block 4 Exam  

 

 


